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Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Subject: Union Gas Limited (Union) & Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (Enbridge) 
NEXUS Proceeding 

 OEB File No. EB-2015-0166 / EB-2015-0175 
 TransCanada PipeLines Limited (TransCanada) 

Procedural Order No. 3: Time Estimate for Cross-Examination 

TransCanada intends to cross-examine the Enbridge panel in regards to needs, costs, benefits, 
and risk assessment. TransCanada anticipates this cross will take no more than 15 minutes. 
TransCanada does not intend to cross-examine the Union or Sussex panels. 

TransCanada requests Board permission to submit its final argument in writing, according to a 
schedule and process to be established by the Board, and requests that the Board issue direction 
in this regard before the start of hearing. TransCanada expects that its final argument will not be 
long but will include frequent references to technical matters and the record. Accordingly, 
TransCanada submits that its argument may be better heard if the Board permits TransCanada to 
submit it in writing.  

Yours Truly, 
TransCanada PipeLines Limited 
 
Original signed by 
 
Matthew D. Ducharme 
Counsel 
Law, Canadian Pipelines 
 
cc:  All Parties in EB-2015-0166 / EB-2015-0175 


